Morris-Jumel Mansion located in New York City. October, 1948



The Morris-Jumel Mansion in New York City. The mansion is the oldest house in the borough of Manhattan. It was built in 1765 by Roger Morris, and was used as a temporary military headquarters by George Washington between September 14 and October 20, 1776. After the Battle of Harlem Heights, the mansion became the headquarters of British Lieutenant General Sir Henry Clinton, and the Hessian commander Baron Wilhelm von Knyphausen. The house was purchased by Stephen and Eliza Jumel in 1810, and by New York City in 1903.

Identifier

NYSA_A0245-77_NewYork_B09_69

Alternate Identifier DMS ID Number: 185183

DWS ID Number: 1851

Date June 19 2012

D

Repository New York State Archives

Source

New York State Archives. New York (State). Education Dept. Division of Archives and History. Photographs of historic sites and structures, 1936-1963. Series A0245-77. New York County.

Rights

This image is provided for education and research purposes. Rights may be reserved. Responsibility for securing permissions to distribute, publish, reproduce or other use rest with the user. For additional information see our <u>Copyright and Use Statement</u>

More From This Series

Education Department Division of Archives and History photographs of historic sites and structures

Geographic Locations

Manhattan (is associated with)